QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1. According to current legislation for the management of hazardous waste, JMD 13588/725, every project of decontamination of soil, there has to be submitted a Study of remediation/
rehabilitation which has to be approved/licensed from the Periphery of Attica. We would like to know who is responsible for the submission.  The embassy or the contractor?
A1.  The contractor.  Please specify in your offer if there is any cost associated to this permit.
Q2. Regarding the time of project execution (15 calendar days after security clearance) we would like to inform you that these 15 days can be considered to start only after the issuance of the license mentioned in point 1 (without this license the project cannot start). Apart from that we would like to inform you that the issuance of a penal record takes about a week to 10 days.
Q2.  The performance period of 15 calendar days is only for the project.  The time that is needed for the security checks and issuance of documents does not count.  Please state it in your offer if you need more time to complete the project.
Q3. In page 7 of the RFQ you require a number of documents for the security check. Are all these documents required? Do the workers have to be of Greek nationality only?
A3.  All documents are required.  The workers can be of other nationality provided that they have the required permits (i.e., work, resident, insurance, etc.)
Q4. In page 16 you mention “the contractor warrants the following:….” Do you require these to be written in a “responsible statement” according to Article 8 of Law 1599/1986?
A4.  You can provide a copy of the company’s license and permit. 
